PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES M	Iarch 9, 2021	Next Meeting 3/23/21 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent Present/Absent		Place: Deborah Sampson Meeting Room	
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P			
Treasurer: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Health Agent: Kevin Forgue	Р	
Clerk: Brad Cronin P	Administrative Assistant: Cathle	en Ferguson P	
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS			
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	SUBJECT/DISCUSSION		FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:55 p.m.	Minutes of February 18, 2021		Approved.
OLD BUSINESS			
Approved Septic Plans			
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L28)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L14A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed
12 Brackett Terrace (M22-B1-L29)	Repair of Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
19 Heather's Path (M24-B1-L20)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
20 Montello Street (M24-B1-L6)	Upgrade of Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
122 Main Street (M7-B1-L40)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
19 Main Street (M4-B3-L6)	New Septic System		Approved plan until 12/23/20.
72 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6B)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
55 Elm Street (M16-B4-L2A)	New Septic System		Plan approved to be installed.
96 Lake Street (M2-B1-L10)	Barn bathroom hookup		Plan approved; to be installed.
Approved Plans/Out for Installation			
21 Crescent Street (M12-B3-L6)	Repair of Septic System		Out for installation.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	3/9/2
Approved Plans/Out for Installation		
20 Prospect Road (M20-B1-L11)	Repair of Septic System	As Built in; COC signed.
13 Forest Street (M1-B2-L11)	Repair of Septic System	COC signed.
177 Main Street (M12-B4-L11)	Change Location & Replace Septic Tank	Out for installation.
40 Lake Street (M2-B2-L22	Repair of Septic System	As Built in; COC signed.
270 Main Street (M17-B2-L8)	Repair of Septic System	
Pending Septic Plans		
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14	New Septic System	Waiting for plan
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L29)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Upland Road (M12-B5-L1B	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
25 Oak Street (M1-B2-L8)	Upgrade - Replace Septic tank	Waiting for owner to pull permit to upgrade.
0 Elm Street (M17-B1-L11A)	Request for Perc Test	Waiting for plan
36 Parsonage Road (M17-B1-L1)	Repair of Septic system	Waiting for plan
0 Palmer Road (M11-B2-L15)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
228 Main Street (M12-B1-L7)	Repair of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Main Street (M12-B1-L8A)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Parsonage Road (M17-B4-L12)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Center Street (M11-ZB5-L12)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14A)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	3/9/2021
3. OTHER		
0 Pleasant Street (M12-B5-L6)	Illegal Trailer	Inspection to be scheduled.
53 Mayflower Road (M17-B6-L9	Repair of Dbox	Installer will contact Health Agent when work is done.
Perc Tests		
51 Cochester Road (M18-B3-L12)	Application for Perc Test	Test scheduled for 3/11/2021.
4. NEW BUSINESS		
0 Crescent Street (M7-B4-L2B)	Application for Disposal System Permit	Question whether the submission meets the intent of the 5 acre
		rule for mounded systems. These two lots have been combined
		with an umbilical cord connecting them. One lot is on Main Street
		and one is on Crescent Street. Motion made and voted 3-0 to
		have administrative assistant draft a letter rejecting submission
		because the lots do not meet the intent of the 5 acre rule.
		Draft letter will be reviewed by Health Agent before mailing.
0 West Street (M16-B1-L19)	Request from Attorney for BOH home addresses	Sent information to attorney.
5. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES	Mail & Bills/Warrants for payment	Reviewed and signed.
	Review of Fee Schedule & Review of I/A Systems	No discussion.
	Administrative Policies and Procedures	No discussion.
	Review of Plympton Title 5 Supplemental Regulations	Hearing held 3/9/21.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE FOUR	3/9/2021
5. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES		
	Community Paramedicine Program	No discussion.
	Town House Septic System	No discussion.
	Food Permit Updates	Food permit paperwork for Free Ranger Farms and Upland
		Sportsman's Club are still outstanding.
	Questions about collection petition signatures on town property	Not allowed at this time.
	Questions about parades, road races, etc.	Not allowed at this time.
		Motion made and voted 3-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 6:25 p.m.